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August 6, 2008
TO:


All Potential Bidders
FROM:

Jason L. Edens, Sr. Buyer




City of Seattle Purchasing and Contracting



Phone 206-684-0445; Fax 206-233-5155



Email Address:  jason.edens@seattle.gov
REFERENCE:
Invitation to Bid #2370
A D D E N D U M # 1

Reference is made to Invitation to Bid #2370 dated 7/24/08. Bids are due to the City by the date of 8/11/08 at 3:00pm for PC Hardware, Peripherals, Supplies and Accessories. 
Attached below are Questions and Answers. The following Questions and Answers shall be made part of the Request for Proposal. Sign and return the document with your bid.
Question #1.) In section 6, point #4 (Offer Section), you list the City's most frequently purchased products.  What percentage of the total $2.7 million projected spend will be comprised of this sampling of products?
Answer #1.) The offer form is indicative of the most frequently ordered types of materials ordered from these contracts. The City does not have an accurate estimate on the exact percentage that this offer sheet represents.
Question #2.) In order to pick the most responsive vendors, will you be using a weighted point system to tabulate the total bid score?
Answer #2.) No. The most successful responsive and responsible vendors will be chosen by providing the most competitive pricing on the offer sheet.
Question #3.) Are bidders allowed to offer alternatives on the offer form?
Answer #3.) No. The items on the offer form are widely used by departments or may be standard equipment for departments.
Question #4.) There is a company listed on the frequently purchased products form as "Kenesis."  Can you verify spelling of this company?

Answer #4.) The correct spelling should be Kinesis.
Question #5.) The offer sheet doesn’t provide a column for list price. Do you want to see it along with the discount off list? What if a vendor doesn't provide a list price?
Answer #5.) No. The list price and the percentage off of list is not necessary. 
Question #6.) Is the minimum requirement of $1.5 million dollars in annual sales mandatory?
Answer #6.) Yes. Given the City of Seattle sales volume we must have vendors that have demonstrated sales records and capabilities that meet that level. 
In all other respects, the Invitation to Bid remains unchanged.  The Proposal due date and time of 8/11/08 at 3:00 pm also remains unchanged.
Company Name: ___________________________________________

Print Name: ______________________________________________

Authorized Signature: ______________________________________
Date:____________________________________________________
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